
 
Solicitation 5P404-13181 

 
 Clear Lake Campground Asphalt Paving  
Riding Mountain National Park of Canada 

 
Question and Answers April 15, 2014 

 
 

Q1 As per list of proposed work, are we to include 8”depth of excavation and the supply 
and placement of 6” depth gravel A base, or will this work be done by another 
contract prior to paving contractor arrival. 

 
A1 This contract is for the excavation and filling of A base gravel and asphalt. 

 
 
 

Q2 Then insurance section that is referred to in the insurance terms documents is 
R2910D. I have found these documents but they are in the archived files, so I am 
wondering if they are still the valid insurance requirements for this project?  

 
A2 The Invitation to Tender document (ITT) now contains a link to Certificate of 

Insurance (form PWGSC-TPSGC 357); R2910D has been removed from SACC as this 
is provided for in the ITT. The insurance requirement remains the same. 

 
 
 

Q3 I cannot find any penalties or liquidated damages referred to in these documents, 
are there any? 

 
A3 There are no performance incentives or penalties associated with this requirement. 

 
 
 

Q4 What is the warranty period for this project? 
 

A4 There is a 1 year warranty period for this requirement. 
 
 
 

Q5 There are 2 areas where the completion date is conflicting BA06 states September 
30, 2014  1.10 states October 31, 2014, which one would it be? 

 
A5 October 31, 2014 is the correct completion date 

 
 
 

Q6 Bid validity is specified in various places and for different lengths of time…will it be 
the 30 day as specified in BA04? 

  
A6 The Validity period is as defined in the Solicitation document - 30 days 


